From: Travis Thul

To: Jenn Warnell

Subject: RE: FCC Equipment Authorization System - Correspondence Response
Date: Wednesday, September 03, 2014 1:19:05 PM

Ms. Warnell,

Please upload the contents of this email chain as a cover letter exhibit in response to the
outstanding technical request. This will allow us to close out the RT and move forward on the
application.

Please be aware that the photo request is consistent with of 47 CFR 2.1033(c)(12) and KDB
Publication 726920 D0O2.

After discussing the confidentiality request with Mr. Romano, the subject files will be accepted
consistent with prior grants of authorization received by Digital Receiver Technology, Inc.. However,
no exhibit titled “Tune Up Procedures” or “Test Set-up Photos” appears to have been uploaded
(both of which are listed on the Confidentiality Request exhibit). The Tune Up Info exhibit only
contains the BOM, while no exhibit has been uploaded to the Test Setup Photos file.

From: Jenn Warnell [mailto:jwarnell@metlabs.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 03, 2014 12:29 PM

To: Travis Thul

Cc: Jenn Warnell

Subject: FCC Equipment Authorization System - Correspondence Response

Hi Travis,
I am emailing due to the FCC database not allowing me to submit a plain text response - would not let
me proceed without uploading anything.

Re: FCC ID: XLM9957B1

Applicant: Digital Receiver Technology, Inc.
Correspondence Reference Number: 46324

Form 731 Confirmation Number: EA714588

Date of Original E-mail: 08/27/2014

The client is aware that External Photos and Test Setup Photos (which are not required for Parts
22/24/90 anyway) are not normally held for long term confidentiality. Due to the sensitive nature of the
applicant’s equipment, they require this sort of confidentiality, which is why the application is going
through the FCC Direct Filing System rather than TCB (TCBs cannot mark these items confidentiality
and obtain the grant without errors on the database). Previous applications were granted this way. Mr.
Bruce Romano is aware of the situation.

The External Photos were marked for short term confidentiality because it was the only way that it could
be uploaded. It was understood that the FCC would manually change this on their end upon completing
the grant.

It is correct that Short Term confidentiality does not apply to this application, however, the items that are
not normally held for confidentiality long term could not be properly marked as such without causing
errors during the upload process. The FCC changes these to long term confidentiality manually upon


mailto:Travis.Thul@fcc.gov
mailto:jwarnell@metlabs.com

completing the grant.

Best Regards,

Jenn Warnell

TCB Administrator/Documentation
MET Laboratories, Inc.

(410) 949-1877 (direct)
www.metlabs.com
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